
Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) 
 

From: SPF FAST2 DoNotReply (SPF) <SPF_FAST2_NoReply@spf.gov.sg> 
Sent: Thursday, 03 November 2022 4:52 PM 
To: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) 
Subject: SR/20220630/6018 : Chew Hsiao Tong General Enquiry CRM:0253452 

 

Dear Chew Hsiao Tong , 
 
I refer to your feedback dated 30 June 2022. 

 
Please be informed that no record/investigation case for FBD3904D. 

Thank you. 

 
Your faithfully, 

 
 
 

To reply to this email please click here. 
 

Note: Please do not use the reply function in your e-mail. 
 
 
 
 
 

Tay Ai Peng, Diana 
Executive (Feedback Unit) 
Service Feedback Division/Service Delivery Department 
Singapore Police Force 
Feedback Hotline: 1800 358 0000 

 
 
 
 

Singapore Police Force W police.gov.sg FB fb.com/singaporepoliceforce IG 
Instagram.com/singaporepoliceforce 

 
WARNING: "Privileged/Confidential information may be contained in this message. If you are not the intended addressee, you must not 
copy, distribute or take any action in reliance thereon. Communication of any information in this email to any unauthorized person is 
an offence under the Official Secrets Act 1935. Please notify the sender immediately if you receive this in error. 
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